Diamond Drill

Out of the Past

May 2, 1924

The Crystal Falls Co-Operative Society has announced plans for the expansion of their business located at the Southeast corner of Superior Avenue and South Fourth Street (337 Superior) having outgrown is current building which they have occupied since 1912. The present building will be moved down one lot and a new store addition will be erected on the current Lot#90. Several buildings with long histories on Superior Avenue will be demolished to accommodate the expansion. The building on Lot #89 where the existing Co-Op building will be moved was original Iron County National Bank building built in 1890, which was moved from 305 Superior up the street to its present location in 1907 when a new Bank building was constructed and is currently used as a warehouse for the Co-Op. Ivar Maki's Tailor shop located on Lot#88 was originally built by Brown & Kimball and used as a lumber office located where the F&S Store now stands (336 Superior) and moved across the street by James McCourt, the photographer, in 1908 when the new F&S building was erected and subsequently sold to the Women's Christian Temperance Union who rented it to Maki. Maki will move to the photographic building (411 Superior) next to the City Hall.